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Central Secretariat,
WAPDA Building (1$floor),
Motijheel C/A,Dhaka-1000,

Bangladesh.
Tel.: BB0-2-9554209,

880-2-9557350
#880-2-95

M.rn" rrJ7.11.0000.101.14. OO , L\.
Sub: Addendum on BPDB'S International Tender No. 27.1L.OOOO,LOL,14, 007.22-L3t6

DATED; ZO/Ogl2O22 for "Design, Supply, Erection, Installation, Testing and

Commissioning'of skid mounted 85 MMSCFD Gas Regulating and Metering Station

(RMS) with 50b meter Interconnection pipeline for Khulna 330MW dual fuel CCPP

irolett, Khalishpur, Khulna on Turnkey Basis" (Re-Tender)' 
q

The undersigned is directed to enclose herewith the Addendum No. 02 ot the Tender

Documents if subjected re-tender in response to the queries from Tenderers. Addendum

No. 02 is issued and posted in BPDB website. Moreover, who purchased Tender

document are requested to collect the Addendum No. 02 from the office of Directorate of
Purchase, BPDB, Dhaka.

AII otherterms & conditions of Tender shall remain unchanged.

Encl.: Addendum No. 02

Yours sincerely,

&r4F
(Mohammod Salim Reza)

SecretarY
Bangladesh Power Development Board'

BANGLADESH POWER DEVELOPMENT BOARD

i\,ld. Zahid Hossaln
!D No-1.01190

Deprrrv 'ropct Direclor (SE)

Knirina J30MW CCPP Const. Prqpd
BPDB, Khulna"

Date:>/1 0412022

Memo no.27.L1..0000.101.14. eCZ,>L _ lj}3 Date:fi / 04/2022

Copy for information & necessary action to:
i.- Secretary Power Division, Ministry of Power, Energy and Mintiral Resources, Dhaka'

Z. DG, IMEb, Planning commission, CPTU, Dhaka. He is requested to take necessary action for posting

the said notice in the CPTU website'
3. Member, P&D/ Generation /Finance, BPDB, Dhaka,

4. ChiefEngineer, Generation/ P&D/PSC, BPDB, Dhaka.

5. Project Director, Khulna 330 MW Dual Fuel CCPP, BPDB, Khulna, Bangladesh

6. Controller fFinance & Accounts), BPDB, Dhaka'

7. CSO to Chairman, BPDB, Dhaka'
B. Director, Design Q Inspection-1/ System Planning/ Project Planning/ Program/ Finance/ Contract &

C.A, BPDB, Dhaka.
g. Director, purchase, BPDB, Dhaka. He is requested to send Addendum-2 to those, who purchased the

Tender Document and to enclose Addendum-2 with the Tender Document before selling. Also, he is

requested to take e necessary steps for posting the said notice in the CPTU website'

10. Director, Public Relation, B-POS- Dhaka. He is requested to take necessary steps to publish the

Addendum-2 in national daily newspapers

11. Senior System Analyst, BPDB Dhaka. He is requested to post the said Addendum in BPDB website'12'orricecoPY' 
ew

(Ahammad BhuiYan LiPu)

ssist. secretaryl}l]Jlr.l' charge)

, T[dTrdfr[re,



Addend,um-02

Amendment/Clarification for Design, Supplyo Erection,Installation, Testing and Commissioning of

skid mounted 85 MMSCFD Gas Regulating and Metering Station (RMS) including 500-meter

interconnection pipeline for Khulna 330MW dual fuel CCPP Project, BPDB, Khalishpur, Khulna

on Turnkey Basis (Re-Tender).

Tender Ref. No.: 27.11.0000.101.14.007.22-1316 date: 20103 /2022
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S.N. Reference
Of the Tender

Document

Topic Tenderer's Qucrv I Ciarificatiorr

i. Section-
6.2._s.12.4:

Design
requirements

C,lhr0matograplr

s)'sterr

P:r',,'(7-

'l'he contractor shall
provide Chrornatograph
system with all the
necessary accessories that
shall be capablc rvith
online sampling fi'om
rrrctcring pipclinc 1'or

analyzirrg gas samplc
rvith gas composition C1

to C6 i including I [zS,

COz, N:, Ilg or any other
in trace value.

) As pcr Tenderi)Hg can not be measured by GC
bccause !-tg analyzers are

ultraviolet, not chromatographic.
Please confirm, I{g must be

measLrred in this chromatograph
analyzing system tlr ltot.

ii) tror I-lzS, LNG is very clean
almost without FI:S. Wouid yoLr

consider to cancel H2S analyzing
composition?
or tendercr can choose special
analyzer 1br H:S measurclt'lent
independentlf in orcle r to
chromatograplric analyzing
system work rvelI irt the futLrle.
this method is popular in oil-gas
f-reld. Please, Clarify.

i) As per'i'cnder

No spccial ar,lillzcr. ii)i
IizS mcasut'elrl,irtt i :i

recluirecl in ihis regairl

2 Section-5 & 6

Page-1 45" 151

& 160

Page I45, 5.1, 5.2 & 5.3

of schedule No. 1. I

showed SSV is 16" dia x
Class 300 I{1" Flanged,
Regulator is 12"dia x
Class i00 RF I'larrgcd:
brrt page 157, 2,1-2.4 of
schedule No. 1.2 showed
spare pall of regulator is
for lO" dia x Class 300 RIr
Flanged.
but Page 160, 7 .\ of
schedule No. SSV is 12"

dia x Class 300 Rl;
Flanged

i) Which is right?
ii) We suggest SSV 12"O Cltrss

300RF flanged &. regulator
10"(4 Class 300RF are suitatrle
lbr this pro"ject af ter calculaling
process. We have attached thc
respective calculation data

sheet ot- SSV & regulators lor
yolrr kind information and
reference. Please check
attached calculation data sheet
and clarify.

SSV will be i6' dia x
CIa:s 100 Ii l' I lartgu.;

and
Regulator r,,rl1 bc l:'
dia r (.lirs. Ii)(, f(|
Flangeci.

Accordingly. a1l spiir:
parts of SSV rntj
Regr-ilator nllrst i:'':

considered.

J. Section
6.1.1 .2: Design
llasis: Design
I--rata /Criteria

l)esign IJasis showed
desigu capacity is

85MMSCFD br"rt PID

Please Clarily flow rale of this Design Capacity .rl

project. RMS ri'ill hc ;i.r

MMSCF'i)

CT

L



S.N. Reference
Of the Tender

Document

Topic Tenderer's Query Clarification

Design
Capacitv

Page: 250.

drarving shou,ed llow rate
SOMMSCITD

4. -section 6 1.1

Page-2 1 0

RMS Land size area will
be 58m x 43m

Is it possible to increase RMS
Land size to 70m x 50rl?
I{easons are tlelow:
a) ln this project, Water Balh

I.leater unit is Iarge cquipmcnt
with big size & fire working,
normally WBH sliould be put
apaft out of norrnal RMS area;

b) Meanwhile. Contractor should
considcr thc saf-ety distance
beil,veen WBH and other RMS
area & office Control building.
please clarify whethcl thc
RMS Land aroil calt be
exaggerated to 70rn x 50m.

RMS I-and arca si.rc
wiil be as per 'icnder

i.e.. -5Srri x 4lrn

'l'cnderer are reilucsleil
to dcsigrr tlr,: \\ Bli ,rr

such a manner tirat
adequate safoty di stancc
should be consicJcreij

i
l

:

I

1

I

I

I
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Sectiorr
6.).1.2.2

Dcsign
Parameter

Page:250

Desi gn Pararneter showed
"Design Pressurc is
400Psig'' bLrt irr Pagc 253.
KOD and Page 253. I.'S
require Design Prcssrrrc is
720 Psig.

Is it possible to keep same desigr-r
pressure 400 I'}sig for KOD arrd IrS
to avoiding over-desi gn?
Meanr.vhile Al05 flarrge can not
lxeet "Maximun ambient still
temperature 600C when design
pressure of KOD and FS is 740
Psis.

KOD. FS arc ol'A\lSl
Class. As pcr' /r NS j

standarci. lhe dr:s i g;l

presstlrC t,l'KOll. Iir r'
710 Psig. Ilrcrclirr'. ir is

not possible to keelr
design pressLlre ,i(rt)

Psig for KCD anci i-S.
t6.
i

I

i

;

l

:

:

I

Section
6.2.5.12.4

Design
Rccluirernents

Page:572

The Chromatograplr
shail produce gas
composition including
hydrocarbon contents
rllCl, I-iigher Heating
Value rHIJVI, Lower
Heating Value tLHVl, and
Hydrocarbon dew points
among othcr
characterislics requircd
for standard
characterization of ga.s

samples under custody
metering ltransmission.

F'or I-Iydrocarbon Content (HC):
This is another nteasLrrelnent
system; Chron'ratogri,rphic
analyzing system can't r.neasure
this IJC.
Is it necessary io lueasul'e I-iC?

It is necessary i.)
measure ] IC 1,1' { ias

Chrornatogt'apll

N.B: All other terms and condition shall remain unchanged.
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